

**Subject:** Fwd: Draft Agendas for September NSCAI Meetings  
**Date:** Wednesday, September 11, 2019 at 5:15:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time  
**From:** Yll Bajraktari (b) (6)  
**To:** NSCAI Staff, (b)(6)  
**Attachments:** CNAS - AI Report Draft 9.11.19.pdf

----- Forwarded message -----

**From:** Paul Scharre (b) (6)  
**Date:** Wed, Sep 11, 2019 at 17:08  
**Subject:** Re: Draft Agendas for September NSCAI Meetings  
**To:** (b) (6), Chris Darby (b) (6), Gilman Louie (b) (6),  
Gilman Louie (b) (6), Jason Matheny (b) (6), Jason Matheny  
(b) (6), Chris Darby, (b)(6)  
**CC:** (b) (6), Nadia Schadlow (b) (6), (b) (6),  
(b) (6), Yll Bajraktari (b) (6)

All:

I'd like to share with you the attached pre-pub draft of a forthcoming CNAS report on AI. I think there is a lot of overlap with the NSCAI's work and I hope you may find this interesting and of value. Happy to chat further if you have any questions and as always I welcome your feedback.

Best,  
Paul

---

**From:** (b) (6)  
**Sent:** Friday, August 16, 2019 3:46 PM  
**To:** Chris Darby (b) (6); Gilman Louie (b) (6); Gilman Louie  
(b) (6); Jason Matheny (b) (6); Jason Matheny  
(b) (6); Chris Darby, (b)(6)  
**Cc:** (b) (6); Nadia Schadlow (b) (6); (b) (6)  
(b) (6); Paul Scharre (b) (6); (b) (6); Yll Bajraktari  
(b) (6)  
**Subject:** Draft Agendas for September NSCAI Meetings

Dear Jason, Gilman, and Chris,

I hope you're doing well and having a good summer. I wanted to share with you the draft agendas for our upcoming meetings in September. As a reminder, we are putting together two meetings: our regular Working Group meeting on 9/16, and a joint meeting with the Special Project on Public-Private Partnerships in late September. I believe (b) (6) has already been in touch with you/your people about potential dates. As soon as we have a precise date nailed down we will let you know.

As you can see in the draft agendas, the first meeting is mostly focused on control regimes: export control laws, CFIUS/FIRRMA, and Wassenaar. We've also arranged for Stephen Rosen and Mike Vickers to engage in a roundtable discussion with you about methods for building long-term competitive strategy, (b) (5)

(b) (5) Finally, we'll have a longer Executive Session to discuss the group's forthcoming research memo, of which we will distribute a draft in advance of the meeting. We are also holding a time-slot for a potential dinner with Drs. Rosen and Vickers that evening - we'll follow up on more info on that as it becomes available.

The second meeting is focused on microelectronics/supply chain security. (b) (5)

Open to any and all feedback.

Thanks much for your help. Looking forward to working with you further on this, and we'll be in touch as these firm up and take shape over the next month.

Best,

(b) (6)

--

(b) (6)

Director, Research and Analysis

National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

--

(b) (6)

Director, Research and Analysis

National Security Commission on Artificial Intelligence

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

*This message is private and may contain confidential information or other matter otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other person. Transmission of any material prepared by a third-party should not be construed to constitute an endorsement of that material or any analysis or commentary therein by the NSCAI.*